

CYPRESS CREEK FLOOD CONTROL COALITION MEETING NOTES

December 14, 2022

	Directors in	Joe Myers, Dick Smith, Pete Smullen, Jim Robertson, John Porea, Mark
	Attendance	Adam, Jack Sakolosky - Virtual Mtg
	Committee	Bill St. Clair, Lisa Foley
	Members in	Bill St. Clair, Lisa Foley
	Attendance	
	Guests in	
	Attendance	
	Guest Speaker	None
1	Monthly	Meeting called to order - 6:35 pm.
	Transmittals/	Myers emailed the following Handouts to each board member - final
	Handouts	meeting notes for September, draft meeting notes for October,
		tonight's agenda, a copy of the December Treasurer's report, and the
		updated 2022 Budget report.
		Attachment #1 – Draft Legislation Cypress Creek Drainage
		Improvement District
2	Membership	Keystone Carpet (Supporting Member).
3	Meeting	September meeting notes were approved for posting. October
	Minutes	meeting notes were approved conditionally to allow additional review
		by board members with corrections to be sent to Sakolosky.
		Sakolosky will try to issue draft minutes for review within two weeks
		following each board meeting.
4	Financial -	The December treasurer's report was reviewed and approved. Porea
	Treasurer's	will update the December 2022 Budget to clarify the amount
	Report	authorized to consultants Dunbar/Bedient for the Comprehensive
	•	Flood Mitigation Plan for Cypress Creek. Porea will coordinate with
		Robertson to consolidate the encumbered funds that have been
		received for the Cypress Creek Greenway into one or two categories.
5	Old Business	a. Discuss Cypress Creek Flooding Task Force Actions
		Myers reported the following:
		The Task Force did not meet in November.

 Draft legislation for authorization of the Cypress Creek Drainage Improvement District has been submitted to representative Harless for review. The district will not have taxing or bonding capacity. The district is limited to obtaining funds for projects through grant awards from state, federal, and other entities. • The draft legislation is seen as the first step in the process of developing a special district for the construction of flood mitigation projects solely within the Cypress Creek watershed. Myers will send a copy of the draft legislation to each board member. Refer to Handouts, Attachment #1 b. Membership i. Tunnel Advocacy – Outreach Smith reported the following: • He is coordinating with ABHR (Adisa Harrington) to identify 20 ABHR districts that CCFCC will contact for the membership • Smith is using the format from CCFCC's 2006 Annual Report to summarize on-going activities and achievements that will be used to prepare a draft outline for meeting with each of the 20 ABHR districts. • A copy of the updated report (report title) will be provided to each of the 20 districts board members. CCFCC will coordinate with each district to schedule attending a District meeting to summarize CCFCC's achievements, goals, and reasons why the District should consider membership with CCFCC. Smith stated his goal is to complete the updated report by January 1, 2023. Smith has obtained maps showing the service area of each utility district. Adam is preparing a digital update of each utility district within the Cypress Creek watershed. **ACTION:** Smith will provide a copy of the report and prepare a summary of points that will be presented to the district for review by directors. **New Business** 6 a. Houston Stronger – Discussion (Bill St. Clair) St. Clair reported Houston Stronger will request the State to allocate \$5 billion for flood mitigation to Harris County in 2023. Houston Stronger's current estimate of flood mitigation needs for Harris County is \$60 billion. St. Clair stated Houston Stronger has

requested CCFCC to support the \$5 billion request to the State. The board unanimously supported this request. St. Clair will convey this support to Houston Stronger.

- b. San Jacinto Regional Flood Planning Group (SJRFPG) Discussion Dave Baldwin's review comments regarding the SJRFPG'S draft report are summarized in Smith's emails (#3 through #10) directors dated December 14, 2022. Board discussion follows:
 - The draft report includes two flood project categories FMP (Flood Mitigation Project), which designates the project is eligible for funding, and FME (Flood Management Evaluation), which designates a project which is identified but not eligible for funding. A project is not eligible for funding if a cost benefit ratio analysis (CBR) has not been performed.
 - A cost benefit ratio analysis (CBR) has not been performed for the proposed Cypress Creek watershed projects. Previous communication with Alan Black, HCFCD, indicates that a budget of \$30,000 has been allocated for the analysis.
 - Flood mitigation projects for the Cypress Creek watershed have been submitted to the SJRFPG by HCFCD.
 - The State's Flood Infrastructure Funding (FIF) process is scored and ranked by the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB).
 - St. Clair is communicating with members of the SJRFPG to request their attendance at a future CCFCC board meeting io inform directors about the SJRFPG flood planning process.

ACTION:

Myers will contact HCFCD to determine the status of the cost benefit analysis (CBR) for the Cypress Creek watershed projects that have been submitted to SJRFPG.

- c. Annual Meeting Preparations Discussion

 Smith stated the Annual Meeting has typically been held in March.

 It can be scheduled as a special meeting or can be conducted as part of a regular board meeting. Myers suggested planning for the Annual Meeting be performed by the Membership Committee.

 Additional discussion is summarized as follows:
 - Myers suggested the board consider inviting the public and inviting a guest speaker to increase the community's awareness of CCFCC's goals and activities. Previous guest speakers have included Matt Zeve, Jim Blackburn, Larry Dunbar, and others.

- A suggested venue is the Coles Crossing Community Center.
 Lisa Foley will check to determine if the Community Center is available on April 12 or April 19 for a 7:00 pm meeting.
- Adam will work with Smith to prepare an email to inform members of the meeting date, time, and agenda.
- The Membership Committee (Adam chair) will prepare a ballot with board members/candidates for election. Cathy Dunn will be included on the ballot since she was appointed by the board to fill the position left open by Carl Zeitler's retirement.
- The Communications Committee will send the ballot and meeting announcement to membership.

d. Technical Assignment Updates

- i. Cypress Creek Comprehensive Study Dunbar/Bedient Smith stated he is working with Dunbar/Bedient to finalize project scope and schedule. A completion date has not yet been set. The scope includes review and summary of HCFCD's studies and recommendations for flood mitigation projects in the Cypress Creek watershed. Estimates for construction cost of projects will be included. Projects will be based on the watershed modeling that has been performed by HCFCD. The scope does not include watershed modeling by Dunbar/Bedient. Smullen expressed concern with the existing modeling due to gaps in the existing data. Mound Creek was not included in HCFCD'S studies due to the lack of development in the Mound Creek watershed.
- e. Meetings with Community Representatives or Elected Officials
 - i. Park's Meetings Throughout Precinct #3 Robertson stated Precinct #3 is conducting public meetings at various locations throughout Precinct #3 to gather input from the public for the Precinct #3 Parks Master Plan. He is coordinating with Precinct #3 for the Cypress Creek Greenway. He also indicated County Administrators are considering an option to manage all parks at the County level rather than the current practice where each Precinct manages the parks within their boundaries.
 - ii. Meeting with Alan Black, formally with HCFCD.
 Myers reported Alan Black has resigned from HCFCD. No additional information available.

7 Committee Reports

Nominations Committee - Sakolosky

Sakolosky summarized the Nomination Committee's conference call of November 28, 2022:

- The committee discussed identification of additional board candidates. Foley checked with MUD 360 to see if board members are interested in serving on the CCFCC board. The response was negative.
- Adam will check with WCID #110 and other districts downstream of Stuebner Airline Road.
- Smith's email dated 12/1/2022 confirms Darren Hoyland's resignation from the board is effective January 1, 2023.
- The committee discussed potential benefits that may be available through adoption of an advisory board of selected individuals to provide technical and advisory support to the board. Review of CCFCC's bylaws is needed to determine potential restrictions, and if none, future discussion with directors for input.
- With resignation of Hoyland, eight board positions are filled and 2 board positions are unfilled (i.e.; 10 board positions are available per bylaws).

Technical Committee – Smullen No additional report.

Tunnel Advocacy Committee – Smith Refer to Agenda Item 5.b.i.

Membership Committee – Adam Refer to Agenda Item 5.b.i.

Cypress Creek Greenway Committee – Robertson Robertson reported the following:

- Construction of the crossings under SH 249 at the K-M
 Preserve/YMCA has been resumed by Harris County.
- Hewlett Packard has donated a 9.6 acre tract to Harris County needed to construct a trail along the north side of Cypress Creek for connectivity to Jones Road.

Communications Committee – Smith Smith reported the following:

- Three new watershed maps have been added to the website.
- He is updating the 2006 Annual Report to serve as the 2021 Annual Report.

8	Adjourn	8:29 PM

